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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

PAGO PAGO, AMERICAN SAMOA 96799
Telephone: (684) 633-4121

February 11, 2026

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 021-26

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Zoning Board Appointments

Pursuant to A.S.C.A 26.0304, the Zoning Board is hereby reconstituted as follows:

MEMBER Appointed by Term Ending

l. Vesiai Poyer Samuelu Governor March 20, 2028

2. Taesalialii Lefiti Governor March 20, 2028

3. Puletu Dick Koko Governor March 20, 2028
4. Tiumalu Male Tiumalu Governor March 20, 2028

5. James L. McGuire, L.P. Senate President February 25, 2026
6. Representative Ape M. Asifoa Speaker of the House February 27, 2028
7. Taesali Matagi Eastern District Governor February 26, 2028
8. Motuiliu Vesi Matu’u Western District Governor February 26, 2028
9. Tavita Tili Manu’a District Governor March 1, 2028

An important meeting will be called with the Lt. Governor, myself and the new constituted Zoning
Board to clearly understand the Zoning Regulations (both the law and the administrative rules)
and its purpose.

Please extend the new and returning members of the Zoning Board your full cooperation and
support.
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Pulaali’i Nikolao Pula
Governor
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